Thk ULD ERICK CHURCH
One of the most hisioricel structures in olé rairfield county is the btenezer
Prestyterian church, otherwise known as "The Uldé rrick Church? which is located
atout twelve miles southwest of Winnstoro. ‘the church itself is a small, dingy,
red trick structure with towering cedar trees staencing in the ample cemetery
which surrounds the tuilding.
Inside the church are a numter of long straight-tack pews, a slave gallery and
an old fashioned pulpit which is merely a rikle stauc tuil® intvo a railing. ‘Yhe
ruilding was erected ty the people of the Little hiver section of Fairfield
County as a lator of love. *hey moulded the tricks with their own hands and
cut and trimmed timter to provide the woodwork--completing the tuilding in 1788.
The small church tegan making history when its first pastor, Hev. James rogers,
acting as the first moderator organized the Associate selormed vynod of the
Carolinas in 18C3 from :ts humtle pulpit. ihis group is now known as the
Associate neformed ~ynod of the South. neverend :ogers' church grew in numkers
and prosperity and soon tecame a force in the religpious life of “outh “arolina.
The church continued to goiorward after the death of the neverend sogers in
1830 and its growth was without incident until vhe outtresk of the war ketween
the °tates in 1860.
The young manhood of the congregation joined the Confederate army, almost in
mass ai the cuttreak of hostilities and soon the casualty lise recurning irom the
tattlefield made heavy the hearts of the folk of tne cbenezer church. However,
the torch of war seemec¢ far afield to the congresation and except for letters from
the men at the front and troopers home on furlouzh life went on much the same

as usual.
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vrops were sown and reaped and the nei.htorhood's youth t ecoming of age packed
their meager telongins 2 d went off to war., However, all was not gning well

with the vonfederacy and in 186l the drums of war began to draw nesr.

Valuatles were turied, livestock was hidden anc many of the homes recame places

of shelter for refugees from the lowlands where war was present., rinally the
hand of tattle touched the church and the communi.y. After the iall and kturning
of Columtia, Sherman's army swept northwarc burning, looting ancd cestroying in

a LO-mile swarth as 1 he fankees pursuec the tatiered remains of ueneral reauregard's
retreatioyg lonfeceraie army.

Late in retruary 18605 cbenezer church, locatec a iew hundred yards from the swift
moving Little uwiver tecame the locale for one oi whose :ast moving little actions
which though never recorde¢ on the pages of history saddened the hears of families
on toth sides. +~ometvime around rekruary 2lst, Riipatrick's union Cavalry and
brigacdier ueneral Jeff Lavis' llth VYorps arrivec¢ at the Little niver. Here they
found the vonfederates hac¢ cestroyed the tricdge and were perched upon the high
ground overlooking the crossing, plannin, to knock oif a couple of "fanks" tefore
pulling out for winnstoro. Lavis' infantry swarmec tnrou;h the shallows and
moved on the dov.le with layonets fixeu towarc the positions ocupiec Ly the
troutlesome vonfederates. woeveral rederals went cown teiore their comraces

routed the sharpshocoters from the nigh ground. weongineer ofiicers of the lith
Corps appeared an¢ decided a crossing of the sireem without some sort of kridge
was an iwpossikility for the heavy guns anc wagon trains which accompaniec the
tnion Calvary and infantey. in all protatility some tri nteyed seconc Lieutenant,
as is the case of secend Livuvenant since the cegirning of histery, spoutec the
church anc desiring to ke a firsy lieutenant tefore the conclusion of the war
suggested vearing up the flooring ané rafters to make a tridge. Lhe engineering
officer in charge had undouttedly lost all his scruples afiter four tloocy years

of war and so out came the woodwork of the church.
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The 1lith “orps and Kilpatrick's army crossec, leaving the gutted church tehind.
However, 2 legend exists in Fairtield Lounty, which we can sutstantiate in part,
that a Union officer inscriked a pencil written apology on the coorway of the
church for the desecration. ‘this apology is written in old Apencerizn hand-
writing and has bLeen retraced and lacquerec. The individuzl reader had test
Judge for himself as to authenticity. The incription reads:
"To the citizens oi this county--Plesse excues us for deiacing
your house of worsnip. It was aktsolutely necessary to effect
a crossing over the creek." Signed "a rankee."
59 ,reet was the tlow from the war that the church ceclinec and was
ceclared disorganizec without any formal act to that efifect. in the graveyard
of the church afe the remains oi several Confederste soldiers who telonged to
the 12th South Carciina infantry. We wonder if these men may te some of the men

who strove to defend the Little River crossing anc¢ lost tot it and their lives.



